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AGENDA: g/21/99

September 3, 1999

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
County of Santa Cruz
701 Ocean Street
Santa Cruz, CA 95060

RE: APPOINTMENT TO CHILDREN'S COMMISSION
REPRESENTATIVE OF HUMAN RESOURCES AGENCY

Dear Members of the Board:

Attached is a memorandum dated September 1, 1999, from Cecilia
Espinola, Human Resources Agency Administrator, requesting that
the Board make a change relative to the agency's representative
on the Children's Commission. Therefore, in accordance with
County Code Chapter 2.44, Section 30, I recommend the appointment
of Mark Holguin to the Children's Commission, as the
representative of the Human Resources Agency, for a term to
expire April 1, 2001.
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Attachment

cc: Mark Holguin, Human Resources Agency
Cecilia Espinola, Human Resources Agency Administrator

Children's Commission
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DATE: September 1, 1999

TO: Jeff Almquist, Board of Supervisors Chairperson

FROM: Cecilia Espinola,  HRA Administrator cgs/

SUBJECT: Nomination to the Children’s Commission

Until recently, Don Allegri, a Program Manager for HRA’s Child Welfare Services, served as a
member of the Children’s Commission. However, Don recently left his position in Child
Welfare in order to become our Adult Services Program Manager, and at that time he resigned
from his seat on the Children’s Commission.

Mark Holguin has replaced Don Allegri as Child Welfare Services Program Manager. At this
time, I would like to request that the Board of Supervisors appoint Mark Holguin to replace Don
Allegri on the Children’s Commission.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you require any additional information, please let
me know.


